
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/23/2011 1:19:49 PM

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Lokey, Felecia K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); 
Dietz. Sidney (70=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SBD4);[Redacted

Gleicher, Cliff

Cc:

Redacted

(SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)
Bcc:
Subject: SmartMeter Upcoming Events

Marzia,

I hope that all is well with you. As planned, attached please find the bi-weekly update of 
SmartMeter events within our territory.

Also, we will be going back on television in San Francisco late this week with the Information 
is Power TV spots followed by the See Your Power ads in 3 weeks. I will have a schedule next 
week and will forward to you.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Redacted

SB GT&S 0490632
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[ALERT]
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at (972)506-3939.
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